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From: Jill Bastow
Sent: 05 September 2017 08:41
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0242/FL Atlantis, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hoods Bay
Please book in.
From: Gerard Lyth _ ) ) ) - ~
Sent: 31 August 2017 14:57 | NYMNPA

. ‘ -’ I-

To: Jill Bastow ;
Subject: RE: NYM/2017/0242/FL Atlantis, Thorpe Lane, Robin Hoods Bay | % Wil ind ‘}

Hi Jill, —_— .

I've had a look at the amended design and don’t think anything has changed in terms of the number of parking

spaces.
Previously, for the 3 bedroomed house , there was space for 2 vehicles, one in front of the other, now it is side by
side but no change in quantity. For the 4 bedroomed house, it is exactly the same, 1 space.

My recommendation is therefore unchanged. However, if you think it might get approved, | would ask for a standard
condition to be put on asking for the verge crossing on Thorpe Lane and dropped kerb to be constructed for the

proposed access.

Ged






